

JOHN SMITH

OBJECTIVE

A position utilizing my background in **Industrial Production**.

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

More than 3 decades experience in industrial production, including specific experience in machine operation and providing quality control. Certified in forklift and clamp truck operation. Trained in use of self-contained breathing apparatuses and respirators. Outstanding safety record. Adept at working in high and confined spaces. Proven leadership capabilities, yet able to take direction effectively. Committed to community service. Strong work ethic. Dedicated and loyal. Learn new skills and systems quickly. Able to adapt. Background includes additional experience in lay-up of fiberglass materials and unloading freight.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

ABC MILL – Bellingham, WA – 1970–Present

Lead Stock Prep (1987–Present)

Oversee operation of industrial machinery, which converts pulp into new and remanufactured paper at Voluntary Protection Plan Star Certified mill. Ensure proper pump operation. Transport raw materials for production. Resolve issues with water system. Train and supervise staff. Enter daily production data into proprietary application.

- Serve as Shop Steward (1977–Present).
- Requested to join Safety Ownership Program.
- Appointed to Emergency Response and HAZMAT teams.

Stock/Prep 1st Helper (1983–1987)

Assisted Lead Stock Prep. Transported and managed bales.

Winder Operator (1980–1983)

Assisted with all aspects of machinery operation. Completed set-up and tear down of rolls. Removed bad product from line. Maintained clean and safe work area.

Broke Truck Operator (1976–1980)

Utilized forklift to transport boxes from converting to stock/prep area.

Laborer (1970–1976)

Assigned to pre-production responsibilities throughout facility. Shafted rolls.

EDUCATION & PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

WISHA/OSHA/Industrial Safety Training

COMMUNITY SERVICE

Supervisory Committee Member – Community Federal Union – 2006–Present

Certified First Responder/Volunteer Firefighter – Fire District #4 – 1991–Present